Environment and Neighbourhood Committee
26 January 2017
7.30 pm at the



Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 1EA

To all members of the Environment and Neighbourhood Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Jill Whitehead
Councillor Manuel Abellan
Adrian Davey, Richard Marston, Steve Penneck, Nighat Piracha,
Paul Wingfield, Hanna Zuchowska, Patrick McManus and
Tony Shields

Substitutes:

Jean Crossby, Joyce Melican, Jason Reynolds, Tim Crowley and
Neil Garratt

This is a Council meeting held in public. Additional representations are at the invitation of the Chair
of the Committee. If you are a relevant organisation and you wish to submit representations on a
proposal contained within the reports to this agenda please submit a request via Committee
Services three working days before the meeting date.
This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
PLEASE NOTE: Any decision taken at this meeting does not become definitive until 10am on the
third working day after the meeting. Any four members of the Council may notify the Chief
Executive by then if they require a decision to be reviewed by the appropriate committee at its next
meeting. Please contact the Committee Services representative shown on the front page for
further information.

Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
13 January 2017

Enquiries to: Committee Services, tel: 020 8770 4990 Email:
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk
Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA

1.

Welcome and Introductions

2.

Apologies for absence and notifications of substitutes

3.

Declarations of Interests

4.

Minutes of last meeting

3-8

To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 15 September 2016.
5.

Petition: Save Sutton's Theatres

9 - 12

To consider a petition from Tony Monblat, on the subject Save Sutton’s
Theatres, as submitted to Councillor Ruth Dombey via Change.org on 29
November 2016.
6.

Review of Environment, Housing and Regeneration Fees and Charges for
2017/18.

13 - 58

This report seeks to gain approval following a review of fees and charges for
various Environment, Housing and Regeneration services. The report provides
details of existing charges and proposed increases for services.
7.

Environment and Neighbourhoods Performance Report
This is a covering report to present performance and financial data to the
Environment and Neighbourhood Committee via the Council’s performance
management system (Covalent).

8.

Any urgent items brought forward at the direction of the chair

9.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting will be held on 30 March 2017 at the Civic Offices.

59 - 64

Page 1

Agenda Annex

CIVIC OFFICES, SUTTON
GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOMS
FIRE PRECAUTIONS
If there is a FIRE in the building the fire alarm will sound. Leave the building
immediately by the most direct route, either back through reception or the fire exit
into Lower Square. Take your coat and any bags with you. Assemble in the car
park in front of the Holiday Inn.

Toilet

Toilet
Room 1

Toilet

Toilet

Reception

Room
5

Room
4

Fire
Exit

Room
2

Room
3

Entrance
Lower Square

Exit

Holiday Inn
Car Park

Page 2

Agenda Annex

Reminder – Declarations of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’
Interests or to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this
meeting that you have such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber
where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that
interest at this meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the
meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at
this meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on
the matter. However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with
knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest then you should declare the
interest and withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct
and Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you
should seek advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an
interest you should always declare it.

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Environment and Neighbourhood Committee
15 September 2016

ENVIRONMENT AND NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE
15 September 2016 at 7.30 pm
MEMBERS:
(*Absent)

Councillor Jill Whitehead (Chair), Councillor Manuel Abellan (Vice
Chair) and Councillors Nighat Piracha*, Adrian Davey, Richard
Marston, Patrick McManus, Steve Penneck, Tony Shields, Paul
Wingfield and Hanna Zuchowska.
Councillor Ruth Dombey (ex-officio)*.

11.

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

12.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATIONS OF SUBSTITUTES

Apologies were received from Councillor Nighat Piracha; Councillor Joyce Melican attended
as substitute.

13.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 27 June 2016 were agreed and signed as an accurate
record.

14.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest.

15.

ORDER OF ITEMS

The Chair, Councillor Jill Whitehead brought an urgent item to the Committee on Sutton
Theatres Trust. Item 8 – Any urgent items, was therefore brought forward.

16.
ANY URGENT ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DIRECTION OF THE
CHAIR
Sutton Theatres Trust
Councillor Jill Whitehead, Chair of the Committee explained that following questions at Full
Council on Sutton Theatres Trust, an emergency item had been brought to this committee
for discussion. She explained that advice given was that the committee could not legally
discuss matters surrounding the administration of the theatres, as this was currently in hand
by an external organisation. Neither could the committee make any decisions
constitutionally as there was no committee paper and this was not an agenda item known
about in advance. The committee could, however, discuss possible ways forward and ask
officers to look at ways matters could be progressed in the future. Members were asked to
abide by the legal and constitutional advice during the discussion.

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 4

Environment and Neighbourhood Committee
15 September 2016
The Chair read out a statement on the Sutton Theatres Trust, that she had read out at Full
Council. Members expressed their disappointment that Sutton Theatres Trust had failed,
and the council now needed to look for ideas on how to best use the buildings, once the
administration process was complete.
Questions were raised by the Opposition as to the due diligence of the procurement
process, and the Executive Head of Wellbeing outlined the lengthy and detailed
procurement process which had taken place over a period of six months. The process
involved matters concerned with finance, property management, company management and
artistic merit.
The Chair advised that any community groups or individuals who wished to put forward
suggestions as to how best to use the venues, should contact the council.

17.

LOCAL IMPLEMENTATION FOR THE 2017/2018 BUDGET

Ian Price, Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning, summarised the report on the
proposed Local Implementation Plan funding bid for 2017/18 which would be submitted to
Transport for London.
The Team Leader, Strategy and Commissioning, advised that the recent engagement
sessions with residents, and the feedback that had been received from them, had been
really useful. There was still the option to look at funding from different sources, given the
potential shortfall of approximately 30% in funding from TFL.
The Chair explained that until the London Mayor decided on his funding priorities going
forward, the question of the future shape of LIP funding or the amount available to boroughs
was still in doubt. However, all London boroughs had expressed support for the LIP scheme
to the London Mayor, who had had his transport budget cut by the government.
A question was raised by the Chair of the council’s Diversity Forum as to whether disability
groups had been consulted on individual projects, and the Team Leader Strategy and
Commissioning confirmed this would be expected as part of consultation. But he was happy
to receive details of any other specific disability groups that may not have been contacted to
date.
Members referred to specific schemes that they felt were positive additions to the list
including Foresters Drive, Beddington Lane and Waltham Road.
It was therefore
RESOLVED that the Environment and Neighbourhood Committee:
2.1
2.2

Noted the feedback from the Local Area Committees.
Approved the list of schemes at Appendix A for inclusion in the borough’s
submission to TfL for LIP funding for 2017/18.

2

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Environment and Neighbourhood Committee
15 September 2016
2.3

18.

Agreed to delegate authority to the Strategic Director of Environment, Housing and
Regeneration to approve additional schemes, should an increased allocation be
received.

PLANNED MAINTENANCE REPORT 2016/2017

Mehmet Mazhar, Client Commissioning Highways & Transport Service, presented a report
on Planned Maintenance for 2016/17, and he outlined how the list of roads were produced
and prioritised.
Members asked for a decision tree for the process, and the prices for types of projects to be
circulated to them for information, which officers agreed to provide.
It was therefore:
RESOLVED: that the Environment & Neighbourhood Committee:
2.1

19.

Approved the capital expenditure for the 2016/17 financial year ‘Planned Highway and
Pavement Maintenance Programme’ as outlined in the attached 2012-16 Capital
Programme.

PARKING STRATEGY

Mehmet Mazhar, Client Commissioning Highways & Transport Service, and Ian Price, Team
Leader Strategy and Commissioning, gave a presentation on the Parking Strategy, outlining
the background, the key points, and the delivery plan.
Warren Shadbolt, Executive Head of Safer and Stronger Communities, advised the
Committee that legally the Council cannot generate a profit from parking, and that it can only
cover its own costs.
Members identified that parking is a key issue for residents and asked that specific
reference to the data from the Borough’s 2015 Residents Survey be included in the strategy.
Members debated whether permits for residents should extend to a total of 3 or 4 cars at
each property. Members were mindful that young people now lived at home for longer, and
therefore many families would have children living at home who had cars of their own, and
limiting the number could cause issues for these families. The Executive Head of Safer and
Stronger Communities advised that only 6 permits had been issued for properties with 4 or
more cars at present. Further information was sought on the number of households which
had 3 or 4 or more cars, and it was suggested that the Chair in liaison with the Director of
EHR, should consider this.
Members raised the need for a meaningful consultation process, and the Team Leader
Strategy and Commissioning advised that the delivery plan is still to be developed, but it
would include consultation at every Local Committee, consultations of residents in areas
affected and statutory consultation.

3

Agenda Item 4

Page 6

Environment and Neighbourhood Committee
15 September 2016
A question was raised in regards to whether disability had been taken into account, and the
Executive Head of Safer and Stronger Communities advised that there were currently 6264
individual blue badges and 92 organisational blue badges issued in the borough. However,
the borough was the sixth highest for successfully tackling levels of fraud of blue badges, so
it was important to try and integrate all schemes whilst also maintaining the high levels of
enforcement.
The Executive Head of Safer and Stronger communities noted that the current Parents
Permits only extended to parents of nursery schools in Sutton Central ward, but these could
be ended after the current children left the schools. Very few of these permits had been
issued, and it was suggested that the Chair in liaison with Director of EHR should consider
this.
Members agreed that the complex strategy would require several sections to be looked at in
further detail in regard to the specific policies, and it was requested that the current London
Plan guidance on parking levels be circulated to members for information. The Team
Leader, Strategy and Commissioning agreed to circulate information on the London Plan.
Members suggested that the proposed five classes of permits based on DVLA emissions
classes should be supported by an extra flat fee for each extra car at each property up to a
maximum of three or four cars (number of maximum cars to be determined). It was
suggested that the Chair in liaison with the Director of EHR should consider the amount of
extra fee for each extra vehicle.
Members requested the scheme objectives include reference to off-street parking, as all
those listed at Para 5.7 related to on-street. It was suggested that the last sentence of para
7.26, relating to positively using car parks be added to 5.7. It was noted that on-street
parking would attract premium pricing compared to off- street parking to encourage visitors
to use car parks, rather than park in busy roads.
Given the further details which needed to be discussed, members discussed and agreed an
amendment to the recommendation, and it was therefore:
RESOLVED: that the Environment and Neighbourhood Committee:
2.1 Agreed and adopt the Parking Strategy and Policy 2016 and the associated delivery
plan attached as Appendix A, as amended, and to have a delegated authority to the
Strategic Director of Environment, Housing and Regeneration in consultation with the Chair
of the Environment and Neighbourhood Committee to discuss specific schemes within that,
namely:
a) Whether the total number of allowable permits should be a maximum of three or four for
each household
b) Whether the current Parents’ Permits should be phased out immediately or when the
current classes had finished nursery school.
c) The nature of the additional flat fee to be added for each extra vehicle under the
emissions criteria
2.2 Noted the capital financing required to support its delivery

4

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

Environment and Neighbourhood Committee
15 September 2016

20.

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on 1 December 2016 at 7:30pm at the Civic Offices.

The meeting ended at 9.25 pm
Chair:
Date:

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 9

Report to:

Agenda Item 5

Report title:

Environment and Neighbourhood
Committee
Petition: Save Sutton’s Theatres

Report from:

Tolis Vouyioukas, Strategic Director - People

Ward/Areas affected:

Borough Wide

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Jill Whitehead

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Date:

26 January 2017

Jan Underhill, Executive Head of Wellbeing, 020 8770 4359
● An Open Council
● A Fair Council
● A Smart Council
Open
Date:

13 January 2017

1.

Summary

1.1

To consider a petition from Tony Monblat, on the subject Save Sutton’s Theatres, as submitted
to Councillor Ruth Dombey via Change.org on 29 November 2016.

2.

Recommendations
The Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Consider the petition and determine the appropriate course of action as set out in the options
section of this report.

3.

Background

3.1

Councillor Ruth Dombey submitted a petition, on behalf of Tony Monblat, which has been
referred to this committee for consideration.

3.2

The petition has 1356 signatures and the petition prayer is set out below:
Sutton’s two theatres represent the cultural lifeblood of the borough. Between them they have
provided space both for big touring productions and local amateur shows. One of them was

Agenda Item 5

Page 10

actually brought into being by Lib Dem Councillors in the early 1990s. They are a much loved
and treasured part of the community, and had been gaining a new lease of life recently with
record attendance numbers especially for the stand-up comedy shows. We call upon you at
Sutton Council to take over the running of the theatres, as you have done previously, so that
the arts can again thrive in the borough.
3.3

In accordance with Part 4E of the Council’s Constitution, Scheme for dealing with petitions and
e-petitions, the spokesperson may talk to the petition for up to 5 minutes and the petition will
then be debated.

4.

Issues

4.1

Detailed consultation with residents and theatre groups regarding the future of Sutton theatres
took place following the Environment and Neighbourhood Committee meeting of 4 September
2014. In the context of the considerable savings targets set by the government, the Council
could not prioritise services which it had no legal duty to provide, including theatres, which were
heavily subsidised. At that Committee, a decision was taken to invite outline business cases
from organisations interested in taking over the running of theatres from the Council. At its
meeting of 6 November 2014, the Environment and Neighbourhood Committee noted that, if a
successful bidder went into liquidation during the lease period, the theatres would revert back to
the Council for consideration of future use. Following a procurement process, the theatres
transferred to a limited company, Sutton Theatres Trust, in June 2015. This company went into
liquidation on 11 August 2016 and the theatre buildings were handed back to the Council on 14
October 2016.

4.2

The Council went out to the market for a second time and in the context of Council Committee
decisions already taken. Expressions of interest in the commercial leases for the two former
theatre buildings were invited. These buildings are designated as suitable for community use.
Six expressions of interest were received and further discussions took place with interested
parties. The bids are still being assessed. No viable bids for the leases on the buildings were
received.

5.

Options Considered

5.1

The two buildings were offered to the market with the aim of establishing the viability of a
community/cultural use in them. Implicit in this process is that a variety of options will be put
forward for the future use of these buildings.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

None arising directly from the report and any implications will be considered as part of the final
local plan report.
Legal

Page 11

Agenda Item 5

6.2

None arising directly from the report and any implications will be considered as part of the final
local plan report.

7.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

N/A

Background documents
Petition

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 12 January 2017

Finance

No

N/A

Legal

No

N/A

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Consultation with other officers

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 13

Report to:
Report title:
Report from:
Ward/Areas affected:
Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Agenda Item 6

Environment and Neighbourhoods
Date: 26 January 2017
Committee
Review of Environment, Housing and Regeneration Fees and Charges
for 2017/18
Mary Morrissey, Strategic Director of Environment, Housing and
Regeneration
Borough Wide
Councillor Jill Whitehead
Scott Funnell, Head of Environment Commissioning, 020 8770 4084
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
● A Smart Council
Open
Date:

12 January 2017

1.

Summary

1.1

This report seeks to gain approval following a review of fees and charges for various
Environment, Housing and Regeneration services. The report provides details of existing
charges and proposed increases for services.

2.

Recommendations
The Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Agree to increase the charges for the following services - Commercial Waste, Bulky Waste,
Parks (including Biodiversity), Cemeteries, Highways and Transport, Regulatory Services,
Sports and Leisure Management, Registration Service, Libraries, as set out in Appendices A - J,
and the Life Centre.

3.

Background

3.1

The Environment, Housing and Regeneration Directorate review the charges applied to its
services on an annual basis for agreed charges to be levied from 1 April. The
services covered within this annual review are Commercial Waste, Bulky Waste, Parks,
(including Biodiversity), Cemeteries, Highways and Transport, Regulatory Services, Sports and

Agenda Item 6

Page 14

Leisure Management, Registration Service and Libraries and the Life Centre.
3.2

Councils have had significant reductions in their funding from government grants. At the same
time the Council has faced increasing demand for services due to demographic pressures and
the consequences of other national government policies such as welfare reform. The Council
faces further funding and grant reductions from national government over the medium term to
long term.

4.

Issues

4.1

Given these financial challenges, a review of all Environment, Housing and Regeneration fees
and charges has been conducted. The main aim of this review was to:
1. Ensure that all costs associated with the provision of services are fully recovered
2. Ensure any known increases in contract costs, inflation and other costs are recovered from
service users
3. Address the base income budget position for individual services.

4.2

The following services are proposing charges either below or above inflation (need to say what
the inflation level is here); the rationale for changes is listed in the sections below.
Bulky Waste including fridges (Appendix A)

4.3

These charges are included in the contract with Veolia, due to start on 3 April 2017. The
opportunity has been taken to review charges and s implify the charging mechanism to include
electrical items. It is now proposed that there will be a two tier pricing structures of (1) 1-3 items
£30 and (2) 4-6 items £50.
Trade Waste (Appendix B)

4.4

These charges are included in the contract with Veolia, due to start on 3 April 2017.  In
consultation with Veolia, it has been agreed that there will be no increase in these charges from
April 2017. The risk associated with the costs and income from this service will sit with Veolia,
with a guaranteed income to Sutton Council as part of the contract.
Registration Services (Appendix C)

4.5

Fees and charges have been increased in line or just above inflation. Where above inflation this
is due to revised costings for the provision of some services and incorporates 'rounding up' to
facilitate payment processes. The increased cost of postage for all the Naturalisation services
(due to weight of documents now required to be submitted) has significantly increased the cost
of these services; in particular the new European passport return service. Other charges for
ceremonies have been increased in line with market forces. Some rounding to manageable
price points has increased the percentage.
Sports and Leisure Management (Appendix D)

Page 15

4.6

Agenda Item 6

Sports and Leisure Management (SLM) operate and manage Westcroft, Cheam, David Weir
and Phoenix Leisure Centres on behalf of the Council. T
 he overall average increase in prices is
2.58% although there are some variations to this as detailed in Appendix D. Income collected is
retained by SLM.
Parks and Cemeteries (Appendix E)

4.7

It is proposed that the fees and charges for cemeteries and allotments and events in parks are
increased by an average of 2% which is in line with the predicted levels of inflation. The sports
charges have been proposed by the Council's new parks contractor (Idverde). The contract
starts on 1st February 2017. The contractor has offered a guaranteed level of income for sports
activities, which matches last year’s income plus inflation. The fees proposed are therefore set
to recover the full cost of the service provided and to encourage use of the services. Some
fees have been increased above inflation while others have been reduced to ensure
participation rates are sustained. If more income is achieved than in previous years this will
help to fund a sports promotions officer who will be employed by Idverde. Once the costs of this
post are covered any additional income will be shared between the contractor and the Council.
As some clubs indicated that they would prefer making an annual one-off payment instead of
smaller staged payments, an annual football pitch hire charging option has been introduced for
Little League, 9 v 9 and mini soccer in 2016 based on the cost of booking 27 games per season.
A reduced charging option was also introduced for those clubs responsible for carrying out the
marking of their pitches and this option will also be available in future.
Biodiversity (Appendix F)

4.8

It is proposed that a majority of fees and charges are increased above the expected rate of
inflation, by between 3% (for children’s teaching sessions at the Ecology Centre) and 20% (for
the hire of the Ecology Centre grounds), to ensure the service continues to cover its costs. This
is not expected to have an impact on demand for these services.
‘Drop in’ sessions for family activities have remained at £4, as an inflationary increase would
lead to staff handling small change on site. Bookable sessions have been held at £5, as price
increases in previous years have impacted on demand. The charges for DIY sessions and
sessions at other nature reserves have remained the same.
The total income generated by the service is expected to increase from £18,700 in 2016/17 to
£19,300 in 2017/18 as a result of the above changes to fees and charges.
Life Centre (Appendix G)

4.9

The fees and charges in this area have been amended to reflect competitor and market rates.
This has resulted in a decrease in pricing for hire of the sports pitch during the summer months
of up to 50% in order to increase usage for other sporting activities. There has also been an
increase in prices of up to 34% across all other areas of business. It is anticipated that these
changes will not impact on demand and generate additional income above inflation of between

Agenda Item 6

Page 16

£4k and £6k over the coming year in order to support the achievement of current income
targets.
Library Services (Appendix H)
4.10 An increase in charges for this service is not proposed. Further increases would restrict the
ability of the service to meet income targets agreed for 2017/18. A comprehensive audit of fees
and charges against comparable Authorities will be carried out during 2017/18. Fees and
charges for 2018/19 will be set accordingly.
Regulatory Services (Appendix I)
4.11 The Council’s licensing function sits within Regulatory Services. The functions of the licensing
service are varied and cover:
● Animal licences/registrations
● Explosives
● Fireworks
● Gambling Act 2005
● Licensing Act 2003
● Scrap Metal Dealers
● Special Treatment Premises
● Street Trading
Licensing Act 2003 and Explosives Licence/Registration fees are set by regulations.
Fees for gambling are also set by regulations which outline the maximum fees that are
permitted to be charged by Licensing Authorities. It is recommended that the full range of fees
for gambling premises and permits are increased to the maximum level where they are
currently not being charged to ensure full cost recovery. The largest increases are for new
applications for Bingo Premises, Adult and Family Entertainment Centres and betting
premises. It is anticipated that this will achieve an increase in income of approximately £4k
per annum.
Increases in line with inflation have been applied to the remaining licensing fees and charges,
including contaminated land enquiries, stray dogs, high hedges, Sutton Safer Trader Scheme,
HMO licensing, immigration inspections and administration fees for processing housing grants.
Shared Highways and Transport (Appendix J)
4.12 The fees and charges for the Highways and Transport Service (as part of the Shared
Environment Service with Kingston) have been reviewed to ensure full cost recovery and cover
inflation.
5.

Options Considered

5.1

An annual review was carried out across all services and has resulted in proposed increases of
varying amounts to individual services. In reviewing these charges the options considered was
to 1) not increase charges 2) increase by inflation only and 3) increase above inflation.

Page 17

6.

Agenda Item 6

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

The proposed fees and charges are predominantly in line with inflation (2%). Where fees and
charges are above the rate of inflation this will assist the Services to achieve existing income
targets and cover their costs.
Legal

6.2

The report proposes changes to the Council’s existing charges and fees. Under the constitution
the Council’s charges and fees should be reviewed annually and any proposals for increasing
fees above inflation or for introducing new charges need approval by the relevant committee.

6.3

The Council has various powers to impose charges under specific legislation relating to
particular services either on a cost recovery basis or otherwise. For example, licensing fees fall
within three different categories:
●
●
●

Fees which are set by statute and cannot be amended by individual local authorities;
Fees which are set locally to cover the cost of administering/managing the regime
Fees which are set locally but are subject to a cap/maximum limit imposed by statute.

6.4

Fees which can be set locally allow a local authority to determine fees to enable it to recover its
reasonable cost in carrying out its licensing functions. In these circumstances the local authority
needs to consider the effect of European legislation which requires the fee to be proportionate to
the cost of the procedures and formalities and must not exceed the cost of those procedures
and formalities

6.5

The Council also has general power under section 93 of the Local Government Act 2003 (“LGA
2003”) to charge a person for discretionary services that is the provision of a service where the
Council is authorised but not required to provide the service and the person has agreed to its
provision. The power applies where there is no other specific statutory power that covers the
proposed charge. The income from charges for a service should not exceed the costs providing
the service. Charges may be set differently so that users are charged different amounts.

6.6

The Council has power under section 1 of the Localism Act 2011 to do anything that individuals
generally may do, subject to specified restrictions and limitations imposed by other statutes. The
general power of competence extends to charging for services, but limits on charging are
imposed by the Localism Act. The Council may only charge for a service under the general
power of competence if: (a) it is a discretionary service; (b) the person agrees to the service
being provided; and (c) there is no other power to charge for the service, including in section 93
of the LGA 2003. Taking one financial year with another, the income from charges must not
exceed the costs of providing the service.

7.

Appendices and Background Documents

Page 18

Agenda Item 6

Appendix

Title

A

Bulky Waste – Proposed 2017/18

B

Trade Waste - Proposed 2017/18

C

Registration Services – Proposed 2017/18

D

Sports & Leisure Management – Proposed 2017/18

E

Parks & Cemeteries - Proposed 2017/18

F

Bio-Diversity – Proposed 2017/18

G

Life Centre – Proposed 2017/18

H

Library Services – Proposed 2017/18

I

Regulatory Services - Proposed 2017/2018

J

Shared Highways and Transport - Proposed 2017/2018

Background Documents
None

Page 19

Agenda Item 6

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 12 January 2017

Finance

Yes

Sue Hogg

Legal

Yes

Fiona Thomsen

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Consultation with other officers

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 21

Agenda Item 6

Appendix A

Bulky Waste (Including Fridges) - Fees and Charges
No of Items

Current Fee

Proposed Fee 2017/18

1-3 Items

£30.00

£30.00

4-6 Items

£6 per additional item

£50

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 23

Agenda Item 6

Appendix B

Trade Waste
Service

Current Fee

Proposed Fee
2017/18

Trade Heavy
1280 Euro
1100 Euro
940 Cham/Pal
660 Euro
360 Wheelie Bin
240 Wheelie Bin
Blue Sacks 52 Litre
Blue Sacks 26 Litre

£36.00
£34.00
£32.00
£28.00
£24.00
£16.00
£6.00
£3.10

£36.00
£34.00
£32.00
£28.00
£24.00
£16.00
£6.00
£3.10

£27.00
£25.00
£24.00
£21.00
£18.00
£13.00
£5.00
£3.00

£27.00
£25.00
£24.00
£21.00
£18.00
£13.00
£5.00
£3.00

£13.50
£13.00
£11.50
£11.00
£9.00
£6.00
£2.00

£13.50
£13.00
£11.50
£11.00
£9.00
£6.00
£2.00

£13.50
£13.00
£11.50
£11.00
£9.00
£6.00
£2.00

£13.50
£13.00
£11.50
£11.00
£9.00
£6.00
£2.00

£4.60
£4.60
£4.60
£4.60

£4.60
£4.60
£4.60
£4.60

Trade Light
1280 Euro
1100 Euro
940 Cham/Pal
660 Euro
360 Wheelie Bin
240 Wheelie Bin
Blue Sacks 52 Litre
Blue Sacks 26 Litre

Collection Only
1280 Euro
1100 Euro
940 Cham/Pal
660 Euro
360 Wheelie Bin
240 Wheelie Bin
Blue Sacks 52 Litre

Charities
1280 Euro
1100 Euro
940 Cham/Pal
660 Euro
360 Wheelie Bin
240 Wheelie Bin
Blue Sacks 52 Litre

Domestic (Hire Only)
1280 Euro
1100 Euro
940 Cham/Pal
660 Euro

Agenda Item 6

Page 24

Recycling
1280 Euro
1100 Euro
940 Cham/Pal
660 Euro
360 Wheelie Bin
240 Wheelie Bin
Blue Sacks 52 Litre
Blue Sacks 26 Litre

£13.50
£13.00
£11.50
£11.00
£9.00
£6.00
£2.00
£2.00

£13.50
£13.00
£11.50
£11.00
£9.00
£6.00
£2.00
£2.00

Page 25

Agenda Item 6

Appendix C

Registration Service - Fees and Charges
Service

Current
Fee

Proposed Fee 2017/18

Adult

£60

£65

Child

£45

£50

Joint Naturalisation and
Passport checking service
Adult

£75

£80

Joint Naturalisation and
Passport checking service
Adult

£60

£65

European Passport Return
Service

£15

£20 (New service commenced Oct
2016)

Nationality Checking Service

Marriage Service (Outside Venue)
Mon-Thurs

£275

£280

Fri

£275

£280

Sat

£350

£360

Sun/Bank Holiday

£395

£410

Marriage Service (In House - Non
Statutory Rooms)
Mon-Fri Morning Room

£90

£100

Mon-Fri Drawing Room

£160

£170

Sat –In house

£190

£200

Sun –In house

£350

£365

Baby Naming/Renewal of Vows
(Outside Venue)

Agenda Item 6

Page 26

Mon-Thurs

£275

£280

Fri

£275

£280

Sat

£350

£360

Sun/BH O/V

£395

£410

Baby Naming/Renewal of Vows (In
house - Non Statutory Rooms)
Mon-Thurs

£160

£170

Fri

£160

£170

Sat

£190

£200

Sun/BH O/V

£350

£360

Page 27

Agenda Item 6

Appendix D

Sports and Leisure Management - Fees and Charges
(These charges set by SLM)
Leisure
Management

NON MEMBERS
MEMBERS
Current
Fee

Proposed Fee
2017/18

Current Fee

Proposed Fee
2017/18

Pay & Play
Adult in
borough

£32.50

£34.00

N/A

N/A

Pay & Play
Adult Out of
Borough

£53.50

£55.00

N/A

N/A

Pay & Play
Junior

£11.50

£12.50

N/A

N/A

Pay and Play
Concession

£11.50

£12.50

N/A

N/A

1-1
Consultation
Adult Basic

£32.00

£33.00

N/A

N/A

1-1
Consultation
Adult
Concession

£13.50

£14.00

N/A

N/A

£40.00

£42.00

N/A

N/A

RPIX 1.9%
Pay & Play
Memberships

Inductions

Pre-Paid
Adult Joining
Fee

Page 28

Agenda Item 6

Junior Joining
Fee

£20.00

£21.00

N/A

N/A

Adult Annual

£429.50

£439.50

N/A

N/A

Monthly DD

£42.95

£43.95

N/A

N/A

Junior DD
single site

£13.20

£14.20

N/A

N/A

Concessionary
Off Peak
Annual

£306.00

£320.00

N/A

N/A

Concessionary
DD Off Peak

£30.60

£32.00

N/A

N/A

Play world

£3.05

£3.10

£4.60

£4.65

Play world
Concession

£2.45

£2.50

N/A

N/A

Adult Swim

£3.45

£3.50

£4.80

£4.85

Junior Swim

£1.00

£1.00

£2.70

£2.75

Under 16's
non-member
swim and Over
60's out of
borough

£2.50

£2.55

£4.80

£4.85

Casual Gym
Peak

£5.95

£6.05

N/A

N/A

Casual Gym
Peak Conc

£5.65

£5.75

N/A

N/A

Casual Gym Off
Peak

£5.65

£5.75

N/A

N/A

Concession
Gym off peak

£4.45

£4.50

N/A

N/A

Swimming

Page 29

Agenda Item 6

Group
Exercise
Group Exercise
Class Standard

£5.75

£5.85

£7.25

£7.35

Concession
Group Exercise
Class

£5.10

£5.20

N/A

N/A

Racquets Jnr
Peak

£12.50

£12.55

£16.00

£16.05

Racquets Jnr
Peak Concess

£8.70

£8.75

N/A

N/A

Racquets Jnr
Off Peak
Concession

£4.50

£4.55

N/A

N/A

Racquets Jnr
Off Peak

£6.90

£6.90

£8.90

£8.95

Crèche (Junior)

£1.60

£1.60

£3.60

£1.60

Crèche
Concess
(Junior)

£1.60

£1.60

N/A

N/A

Adult Racquet
peak

£12.60

£12.70

£16.00

£16.10

Adult Racquet
Off Peak

£7.05

£7.15

£8.90

£9.00

Concession
Racquet

£8.80

£8.90

N/A

N/A

Concession
Racquet Off
Peak

£4.60

£4.70

N/A

N/A

Racquets Badminton

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 31

Agenda Item 6

Appendix E

Park Sports - Fees and Charges
Current Fee

Proposed Fee
2017/18

Adult casual hire (including VAT)

£83.00

£89.00

Adult - Block booking (excluding VAT

£69.00

£74.00

Youth Team/senior school(ages 14 -18) (including
VAT)

£62.00

£61.00

Youth Team/senior school block bookings
(excluding VAT)

£52.00

£51.00

Junior Clubs and primary schools (aged under 12
)(including VAT)

£62.00

£61.00

Junior Clubs and primary schools block bookings
(excluding VAT)

£52.00

£51.00

£55.00

£55.55

Adult casual hire (including VAT)

£91.00

£95.00

Adult - block booking (excluding VAT)

£76.00

£80.75

Ages 12 -18 casual (including VAT)

£55.00

£54.00

Ages 12 - 18 block bookings (excl. VAT)

£46.00

£45.00

9 v 9 ages 10 - 11 (including VAT)

£28.00

£27.00

9 v 9 ages 10 - 11 (excl. VAT) block

£23.50

£23.00

Park Sports
Grass pitches for Rugby, Hockey, Hurling,
Korfball Pitches
Prices per pitch, per game including free use of
showers and changing rooms (where available)

Grass pitches for football
Prices per pitch, per game including free use of
showers and changing rooms

Agenda Item 6

Page 32

Little League per game, 3 games per pitch (incl.
VAT)

£54.00

£60.00

Little League per game, 3 games per pitch (excl.
VAT)

£45.00

£51.00

Mini-soccer aged under 10s (including VAT)

£28.00

£27.00

Mini-soccer aged under 10s (excluding VAT)

£23.50

£23.00

Annual pitch hire Little Leagues - facility fully
provided by the Council NEW

£1200.00

£1224.00

Annual pitch hire 9 v 9 and mini pitches - facility
fully provided by the Council NEW

£600.00

£612.00

Annual pitch hire Little Leagues - club responsible
for marking out the pitches NEW

£560.00

£571.20

Annual pitch hire 9 v 9 and mini pitches - club
responsible for marking out the pitches NEW

£216.00

£220.32

£102.00

£107.00

£85.00

£89.16

£102.00

£107.00

£85.00

£89.16

£102.00

£107.00

£85.00

£89.16

Bank Holiday half day (including VAT)

£147.00

£144.00

Bank Holiday full day (including VAT)

£199.00

£195.00

Baseball Pitches and Cricket All Weather Strip
Price per pitch per game including free use of
showers and changing rooms
Adult - all day casual hire (including VAT)
Adult - all day block bookings (excluding VAT)
Adult - half day casual hire (including VAT)
Adult - half day block bookings (excluding VAT)
School Team/Junior/U/18's casual hire (including
VAT)
School Team/Junior/U/18's Block bookings
(excluding VAT)

Page 33

Agenda Item 6

Keys and Access
Changing rooms and pitch - key purchase

£20.00

£20.40

Temporary vehicular access to park per day (up to
a maximum of 3 days) (excluding VAT)

£55.00

£56.10

£197.00

£185.00

Public play per player per hour (Charge made and
retained by clubs) Under 18s free when
accompanied by an adult.

£4.60

£4.60

Discounted annual membership for students and
under 18s

£22.40

£22.40

Full price (Charge a square metre)

£0.304

£0.310

Concessions rate (Charge a square metre)

£0.227

£0.232

Charge for supply of water (Charge a square
metre)

£0.063

£0.064

Bowls Charges
Charge for each club member (non-lease clubs
only)

(NB There will be no charge for up to 2 under 18's
where there are 2 full members in the same family)
Allotments Charges (excluding VAT)

Agenda Item 6

Page 34

Park Events - Fees and Charges
Park Events

Current
Fee

Proposed Fee
2017/18

Monday to Thursday, first 2 hours
including insurance premium

£23.00

£23.50

Friday, Saturday and Sunday, first 2 hours
including insurance premium

£28.00

£28.50

All days charge per hour after first 2 hours

£11.50

£11.70

All days charge, first 2 hours charge
including insurance premium

£43.00

£44.00

All days charge per hour after first 2 hours

£11.50

£11.70

Charges for Pavilion Hire (Excluding
Changing Rooms) excluding VAT
Minimum hire 2 hours
All bookings are subject to a £5.00 charge
to cover users for public liability insurance
purposes.
The insurance premium is included in the
first 2 hours hire charge.

Charges for Hire of Changing Rooms
only excluding VAT
Minimum hire 2 hours
All bookings are subject to a £5.00 charge
to cover users for public liability insurance
purposes.
The insurance premium is included in the
first 2 hours hire charge.

Page 35

Agenda Item 6

Sponsorship of trees (standard VAT -if
co advertising, excluding VAT if
anonymous donation)
Supply and planting of a standard tree
(park or verge)

£245.00

£250.00

Supply and planting of a baby tree (known
as a whip and approx. 1 metre tall) within
park woodland or mass planting

£10.50

£10.70

Supply and planting of 1000 crocus
bulbs(park or verge)

£62.00

£63.00

Supply and planting of 1000 narcissus
bulbs(park or verge)

£115.00

£117.00

Supply and planting of an ornamental rose
bush in a park bed

£13.50

£13.80

Funfairs, Circuses, Concerts per operating
day

£940.00

£960.00

Funfairs, Circuses, Concerts per
non-operating day

£315.00

£320.00

Event attracting more than 100 people
with admission charge for the public (e.g.
carnival, sale, village fete)

£450.00

£460.00

Event attracting more than 100 people
with free admission (e.g. carnival or
church /village fete and charitable events)

£225.00

£230.00

Small Event up to 100 people (e.g..
sponsored walk or orienteering)

£115.00

£120.00

Special Event Charges excluding VAT
Charges for Funfairs, Circuses and
Concerts are by negotiation, but the
following minimum charges apply.

Agenda Item 6

Page 36

Mini event less than 30 people (e.g.
sponsored walk, charity fundraising sale
or similar)

£35.00

£36.00

Car Boot Sale (any size)

£435.00

£445.00

School Sports Days (per hour)

£31.00

£32.00

Hire of Oaks Park campsite per booking

£34.00

£35.00

Commercial fitness group activity per
session where a charge is made to
participants (max. 25 people)

£26.00

£27.00

Commercial fitness group activity per year
(maximum 25 people, up to one class per
week) REVISED

£260.00

£265.00

Commercial fitness group activity per year
(maximum 25 people, more than one
class per week) NEW

£350.00

£360.00

Funfairs, Circuses, Concerts

£620.00

£630.00

Large Event with or without admission
charge for the public

£460.00

£470.00

Small Event (e.g.. sponsored walk or
orienteering)

£310.00

£320.00

Car Boot Sale

£620.00

£630.00

Special Event Returnable Deposits
excluding VAT

Page 37

Agenda Item 6

Cemeteries - Fees and Charges

Current Fee

Proposed
Fee 2017/18

New grave - class A front row or near chapel

£2650.00

£2705.00

New grave - class B inside row

£1800.00

£1835.00

East Border Front Row (new category)

£3450.00

£3520.00

Reclaimed grave for burial- any class

£940.00

£960.00

Baby grave

£455.00

£465.00

£1215.00

£1240.00

Reclaimed grave for cremated remains

£510.00

£520.00

Purchase of extra years - 50 years

*pro rata

*pro rata

Purchase of extra years - 25 years

*pro rata

*pro rata

Purchase of grave for future use add 25%
surcharge*

-

-

Transfer and re-registration of burial rights

£97.00

£99.00

Coffin burial - depth for 1 or 2

£1090.00

£1110.00

Coffin burial - depth for 3

£1250.00

£1275.00

Coffin burial - depth for 4

£1590.00

£1620.00

Casket burial - depth 1

£1330.00

£1355.00

Casket burial - depth 2

£1480.00

£1510.00

CEMETERIES
1. Purchase of Burial Rights (50 Years) exempt
of VAT

Cremated remains grave

Non-residents' fees and charges are double that
for residents, for all categories of purchase of
burial rights.
2. Cost of Burial (private or public grave space)
exempt of VAT

Agenda Item 6

Page 38

Casket burial - depth 3

£1830.00

£1865.00

Coffin burial for child – 16 or under any depth

£460.00

£470.00

Public grave burial - adult

£930.00

£950.00

Public grave burial - child 16 or under

£460.00

£470.00

Cremated remains burial at shallow depth

£320.00

£325.00

Wooden shoring for grave backfill by public - depth
for 1 or 2

£280.00

£285.00

Wooden shoring for grave backfill by public - depth
for 3 or 4

£370.00

£380.00

Use of cemetery chapel for Sutton cemetery
funeral service for maximum 30 mins

£130.00

£135.00

Use of cemetery chapel - longer service/ service
over run per 30 mins

£130.00

£135.00

Use of cemetery chapel for other cemetery funeral
service.

£260.00

£265.00

Full kerb type memorial - including one inscription

£270.00

£275.00

Headstone type - including one inscription

£215.00

£220.00

Public grave tablet memorial - including one
inscription

£125.00

£128.00

Each additional inscription or minor addition

£105.00

£107.00

To renovate, repair and/ or clean existing memorial
(Admin fee)

£23.00

£23.50

Non-residents' fees and charges are to be double
that for residents, for all the categories in this
section.
3. Cost of Memorial Permits exempt of VAT

4. Keeping the Grave Tidy Service including
VAT

Page 39

Annual grave maintenance - plants and keep tidy full grave

Agenda Item 6

£215.00

£220.00

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 41

Agenda Item 6

Appendix F

Biodiversity - Fees and Charges
Service

Current
Fee

Proposed Fee
2017/18

Up to 15 children - 1 session

£115

£120

16-35 children - 1 session

£165

£170

DIY Session

£85

£85

£150

£150

Drop in session

£4

£4

Bookable session

£5

£5

Guided walks

£5

£5.50

Biodiversity Study Days

£18

£20

Winter Wreaths

£15

£16

Grounds hire (per day)

£50

£60

Classroom hire (per hour)

£20

£22.50

0

£85

Teaching sessions at Sutton Ecology Centre

Teaching sessions at other nature reserves
Up to 35 children - 1 session
Family Activities (Per Person)

Adult

Third Party charges

Birthday parties (DIY) -2 hour hire grounds &
classroom

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 43

Agenda Item 6

Appendix G

Sutton Life Centre - Fees and Charges
Hireable Spaces
(per hour)

Current Fee

Proposed Fee 2017/18

Single Meeting
Room

£26.00

£26.50

Double Meeting
Room

£40.00

£41.00

Triple Meeting
Room

£55.00

£56.00

Youth Room

£26.00

£26.50

IT Suite

£26.00

£26.50

The Transport

£26.00

£26.50

The Home

£26.00

*£35.00

The 360 Room

£41.00

**£46.50

The Street

£60.00

***£62.50

Sports Pitch

£40.00

****Summer: £20.00
Winter: £40.00

* The Home is a larger space than our individual meeting rooms and the increase in price
above the cost of inflation reflects this. It is also a niche space, and is usually only hired out
for theatre productions or filming.
** The current full day prices reflect the equivalent of 4 hours hire. The full day hire of The
360 Room is currently set at £185 which does not tally with the hourly rate x 4. Increasing
the hourly rate by 13% will nullify this difference and ensure consistency of pricing across all
hireable spaces.
*** The current full day prices reflect the equivalent of 4 hours hire. The full day hire of The
Street is currently set at £250 which does not tally with the hourly rate x 4. Increasing the
hourly rate by 4% will nullify this difference.
**** Currently the Sports Pitch is underused in the summer months, as it is not competitively
priced. A reduced price should help to increase usage for non-football sports during the
summer. The reduction in price is also compensated for by the inflated increases on The
Home, The 360 Room and The Street.

Agenda Item 6

Page 44

Hireable Spaces
(full day)

Current Fee

Proposed
Fee 2017/18

Single Meeting
Room

£104.00

£106.00

Double Meeting
Room

£160.00

*£164.00

Triple Meeting
Room

£220.00

£224.00

Youth Room

£104.00

£106.00

IT Suite

£104.00

£106.00

The Transport

£104.00

£106.00

The Home

£104.00

**£140.00

The 360 Room

£185.00

***£186.00

The Street

£250.00

****£250.00

Sports Pitch

£160.00

*****Summer: £80.00
Winter: £160.00

* The cost of hire for a full day reflects the equivalent cost of 4 individual hours’ hire. Due to
rounding, this increases the cost of a full day hire for 3 combined rooms by 3% instead of
2%.
** The Home is a larger space than our individual meeting rooms and the increase in price
above the cost of inflation reflects this. It is also a niche space, and is usually only hired out
for theatre productions or filming.
*** As the hourly rate has been increased by 13%, the suggested price for the full day will
now reflect the cost of 4 hours’ hire to ensure consistency across all hire spaces, which
equates to a smaller increase of 0.5%.
**** As the hourly rate has been increased by 4%, the suggested price for the full day will
now reflect the cost of 4 hours’ hire to ensure consistency across all hire spaces, which will
mean that the full day price will not change.
***** Currently the Sports Pitch is underused in the summer months, as it is not competitively
priced. A reduced price should help to increase usage for non-football sports during the
summer.

Page 45

Agenda Item 6

Life Skills
Tours
(cost per pupil)

Current Fee

Proposed Fee 2017/18

Sutton State
Schools

£4.60

£4.60

Other State
Schools

£7.65

£7.65

Independent
Schools

£9.20

£9.20

***As we are still building the business with the Life Skills Tours and encouraging new
visitors, I would advise maintaining the 2016/17 prices in order to build our customer base
further.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 47

Agenda Item 6

Appendix H

Library Services  Fees and Charges
Service

Current Fee

Proposed Fee 2017/18

Fines: Adult (aged
15 and above)

25p per item per day (first
week)
30p per item per day (for
subsequent weeks)

25p per item per day (first
week)
30p per item per day (for
subsequent weeks)

Fines: Children
(aged 5 and above)

10p per item per day

10p per item per day

Postage charge for
overdue notices

2nd class postage plus
50p

2nd class postage plus 50p

Reservations

£1.30 per item in stock
£4 per item not in stock

£1.30 per item in stock
£4 per item not in stock

British Library
loans

£13 per item

£13 per item

Audio books

As marked

As marked

Picture hire

£1.30 per month/£6 six
months

£1.30 per month/£6 six
months

A4 50p
A3 60p

A4 50p
A3 60p

£3 (over 15s)
£1 (under 15s)

£3 (over 15s)
£1 (under 15s)

£1 per hour

£1 per hour

Black & white 20p
Colour £1.20

Black & white 20p
Colour £1.20

A4 black & white 10p,
colour £1
A3 black & white 20p,
colour £2

A4 black & white 10p,
colour £1
A3 black & white 20p,
colour £2

Reader printer
(Local Studies &
Archives)
Lost tickets

Use of PCs (after
one free hour per
day
PC printing (per
page)
Photocopying

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 49

Agenda Item 6

Appendix I

Regulatory Services (General Licences) - Fees and Charges
General Licence Fees

Current
Fee

Proposed Fee
2017/18

Animal Boarding licence

£267

£272

Animal boarding licences – Domestic Animal
Board (up to 3 animals)

£127

£130

Breeding of Dogs

£278

£284

Dangerous Wild Animals

£372

£379

Pet Shops

£328

£335

Riding Establishments

£496

£506

Performing Animals

£272

£277

Zoo

£603

£615

New Application

£440

£449

Annual Renewal

£330

£337

Transfer

£50

£52

Variation

£50

£52

Up to 10 stalls

£350

£357

11 to 20 stalls

£600

£612

21 to 30 stalls

£850

£867

31 to 40 stalls

£1100

£1122

Over 41 stalls

£1350

£1377

Animals

Special Treatment Premises

Speciality Markets – Street Trading

Agenda Item 6

Page 50

Each subsequent week

£350

£357

Casual Traders Sutton Market (per pitch per day
Mon – Fri)

£23

£24

Casual Traders Sutton Market (per pitch per day
Sat – Sun)

£33

£34

Food Traders Sutton Market (2 days or less per
week)

£240

£245

Food Traders Sutton Market (more than 2 days a
week)

£480

£490

Pavement Café – Sutton High Street – up to 3 sq.
metres

£600

£612

Pavement Café – Sutton High Street – over 3 and
up to 6 sq. metres

£700

£714

Pavement Café – Sutton High Street – over 6 and
up to 8 sq. metres

£800

£816

Pavement Café – Sutton High Street over 8 sq.
metres

£900

£918

Single day street trading licence

£37

£38

Pro Rata licence (maximum of 3 days per week)

£207

£211

Shopfront licence (not Sutton High Street)

£123

£125

Buskers selling recordings of their own work (3
months licence)

£66

£67

Trading in cars on the Highway for more than 2
days a weeks

£234

£239

New application - Site Licence

£687

£700

Variation application - Site licence

£75

£77

Temporary Street Trading Licences (up to 6
months)

Scrap Metal Dealers

Page 51

Agenda Item 6

Renewal application - Site Licence

£635

£648

New application - Collectors Licence

£432

£440

Variation application - Collectors licence

£75

£77

Renewal application - Collectors Licence

£380

£388

High Hedges

£385

£395

Immigration Inspections

£165

£170

HMO Licences per let

£185

£190

Administration fee for housing grants

£200

£205

Residential Contaminated Land Enquiry

£105

£110

Commercial Contaminated Land Enquiry

£155

£160

Commercial Clinical Waste Collection per item

£10

£10.50

Stray Dogs

£120

£125

Sutton Safer Trader Scheme

£110

£112

Registration Fee for Mail Forwarding Businesses

N/A

£150

Other Fees and Charges

Agenda Item 6

Page 52

Regulatory Services (Gambling Act 2005) - Fees and Charges
Type of Licence

Current
Fee

Proposed
Fee 2017/18

£1490

£2000

£740

£1200

New Application

£1570

£2000

Annual fee

£1000

£1000

Variation

£1000

£1000

Transfer

£440

£950

Reinstatement

£500

£950

£1585

£3000

£830

£1200

£1600

£3000

£465

£600

Variation

£1500

£1500

Transfer

£440

£1000

Reinstatement

£500

£1000

£1585

£3500

£830

£1200

New Application

£1590

£3500

Annual Fee

£1000

£1000

Variation

£1590

£1750

Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence
Provisional Statement
Licence application (Provisional Statement Holder)

Betting (Other) Premises Licence
Provisional Statement
Licence application (Provisional Statement Holder)
New Application
Annual Fee

Bingo Premises Licence
Provisional Statement
Licence application (Provisional Statement Holder)

Page 53

Agenda Item 6

Transfer

£440

£1000

Reinstatement

£500

£1000

£1490

£2000

£740

£950

£1570

£2000

£750

£750

Variation

£1000

£1000

Transfer

£440

£950

Reinstatement

£500

£950

Change of Circumstances

£50

£50

Copy of a Licence

£15

£25

Temporary Use Notices

£500

£500

Replacement of enforced copy of a notice

£25

£25

£50

£50

Application

£150

£150

Annual Fee

£50

£50

Variation

£100

£100

Transfer

£25

£25

Family Entertainment Centre Premises Licence
Provisional Statement
Licence application (Provisional Statement Holder)
New Application
Annual fee

General Fees

Permits
Alcohol Licensed Premises Notification
Notification of intention by licence holder to make
available up to 2 gaming machines
Alcohol Licensed Premises Gaming Machine
Permits

Agenda Item 6

Page 54

Change of Name

£25

£25

Copy of gaming machine permit

£15

£15

Application

£200

£200

Application(Club Premises Certificate Holder)

£100

£100

Annual fee

£50

£50

Variation

£100

£100

Renewal

£200

£200

Renewal (Club Premises Certificate Holder)

£100

£100

Copy of Permit

£15

£15

Application

£300

£300

Renewal

£300

£300

Change of Name

£25

£25

Copy of permit

£15

£15

Application

£300

£300

Renewal

£300

£300

Change of Name

£25

£25

Copy of Permit

£15

£15

Application for Registration

£40

£40

Annual fee

£20

£20

Club Gaming or Club Machine Permits

Family Entertainment Centre Gaming Machine
Permit

Prize Gaming Permits

Small Societies Lottery Registration

Page 55

Agenda Item 6

Appendix J

Shared Highways and Transport - Fees and Charges

SERVICE

Current
Fee

Proposed Fee
2017/18

Skip Licence (For up to 14 days)

£50

£60

Skip Licence renewal (For further 14 days with a
maximum of one renewal per licence)

£35

£45

Building Materials Licence (For up to 14 days)

£50

£60

Building Materials License renewal (For further 14
days with a maximum of one renewal per licence)

£35

£45

Scaffolding/ Hoarding Licence (licences valid per 28
days)

£225

£235

Mobile Crane - Allowed three operations per licence in
any 28 days for up to 3 operations

£225

£235

Cherry Picker/Mobile Scaffolding - Allowed three
operations per licence in any 28 days for up to 3
operations

£135

£145

Application - includes admin charges plus three
inspections (Plus variable supervision fee and
refundable deposit ranging from £1000 to £3500
returnable after an 18 month to 2 year period, also
dependent on excavation depth and extent)

£415

£495

Vehicle Crossing Application ( non-refundable)

£80

£100

Search Enquiries - Single letter single point reply

£50

£70

Search Enquiries - Single letter multi point reply per
question (each question to be charged)

£50

£70

£1530

£1590

Road Opening Agreement - (Sec 50 NRSWA 1991)

Temporary Traffic Orders
S14(1) Planned works

Agenda Item 6

Page 56

S14(2) emergency works

£765

£795

Traffic Orders Film Notice – 24hr duration

£765

£795

Traffic Orders Film Order 2 – 7 day duration

£1530

£1590

£765

£795

£1950

£2050

£55

£65

£3000
(8%)

£4000
(9%)

Filming on Highways

Special Event Traffic Orders
(excluding Playing Out, Big Lunch, Remembrance
Sunday and Council initiatives)
Permanent Traffic Order Amendment
Parking bay relocation to accommodate dropped
crossing
Flood Risk Management
Ordinary watercourse consent’ fee per structure or
operation
S278 of Highways Act
Third party works on Highway (as a percentage of
construction costs with minimum fee shown)
S38 of Highways Act

Agreement for Adoption of Highways (as a percentage
of construction costs with minimum fee shown)
Permission to carry Traffic Monitoring Survey on
Highway Network

£3000
(8%)

N/A

£4000
(9%)
£300

Page 57

Report to:
Report title:
Report from:
Ward/Areas affected:
Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Open/Exempt:

Agenda Item 7

Environment and Neighbourhoods
Date: 26 January 2017
Committee
Environment and Neighbourhoods Performance Report
Mary Morrissey – Strategic Director Environment, Housing and
Regeneration
Borough wide
Councillor Jill Whitehead
Scott Funnell, Head of Environment Commissioning,
020 8770 4084
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
● A Smart Council
Open

Signed:

Date:

12 January 2017

1.
1.1

Summary
This is a covering report to present performance and financial data to the Environment and
Neighborhoods Committee via the Council’s performance management system (Covalent).

2.

Recommendations
The Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Consider and comment on the performance dashboard.

3.

Background

3.1

In order to enhance the scrutiny work of standing committees, Members are asked to consider a
performance dashboard covering performance within the areas of responsibility for their
committee. This information is presented ‘live’ at committee meetings. Members will be able to
explore performance issues, ask questions of officers and seek assurance as to what mitigation
is being put in place to rectify issues.

Agenda Item 7

Page 58

3.2

The performance dashboard will include key aspects of financial performance including major
variations against budgets. This will enable Members to consider how financial and
non-financial aspects of performance are related.

4.

Options Considered

4.1

The table below highlights key areas within with responsibility of the Environment and
Neighbourhoods Committee.

Indicator

Description

Waste
Percentage of household
waste sent for reuse,
recycling and composting

The indicator measures percentage of household waste arising
which have been sent by the Authority for reuse, recycling,
composting or anaerobic digestion. This is a key measure of
local authorities’ progress in moving management of
household waste up the hierarchy, consistent with the
Government’s national strategy for waste management. The
Government expects local authorities to maximise the
percentage of waste reused, recycled and composted.

Percentage of Collected
Waste Going to Landfill

The definition of municipal waste is as for the Landfill
Allowance Trading scheme. "Sent to landfill" includes both
collected residual waste sent directly to landfill, waste collected
for recycling but subsequently rejected to landfill and residual
waste sent to landfill after an intermediate treatment (e.g.
Mechanical Biological Treatment).

Cost of Collection per
Household (Annual)

The annual cost of collection of all kerbside collection per
household.

Cost of Disposal per
Household (Annual)

The annual cost of disposal of all kerbside collection per
household

Number of missed Bin
collections per 100,000 excl
Garden Waste

The monthly number of missed collections for the Refuse and
Recycling Waste collection service shown as a percentage
based on missed collections figure against the total collections
(per 100,000).

Number of Garden Waste
missed Bin collections per
100,000

The monthly number of missed collections for the Green
Garden Waste collection service shown as a percentage based
on missed collections figure against the total collections (per
100,000).

Page 59

Kgs per household of
residual household waste
collected (Annual)

Agenda Item 7

The amount of residual household waste per household
This is the amount of waste that is not sent for reuse, recycling
or composting. It is calculated by deduction, i.e. it is total
household waste minus household waste sent for reuse,
recycling or composting

Streets
Percentage of CRM
complaints Offensive
Graffiti Jobs Completed
within 24 hours

Percentage of CRM complaints of Offensive Graffiti Jobs
Completed within 24 hours

Category 1 defects
(potholes) repaired within
24 hours

Carriageway and footway potholes that are priority orders and
require repair within 24 hours

Number of columns
identified for replacement
through LED replacement
programme

The total number of columns identified for replacement through
LED replacement programme

Percentage of columns
replaced through LED
replacement programme

The percentage of columns identified for replacement through
LED replacement programme

Faults as a percentage of
street lighting stock

Percentage of street lighting stock that have a fault

Fixed Penalty Notices
FPND - Failure to Remove
Dog Faeces

Number of issued FPND's for failure to remove dog faeces

One Planet Sutton
Percentage of road users
who use public transport

This is the figure taken from TFL's Travel in London Borough
Local Implementation Plans (LIP) performance indicators.
Whilst this data is provided annually, it is based on moving
3-year samples, the data to be used for monitoring
performance towards achievement of targets will be for
discrete (non-overlapping) three year blocks, in order to reduce
statistical sampling error.
For Percentage of road users who use public transport, this is
includes Rail, Underground/DLR, Bus/Tram and Taxi/Other
figures.

Percentage of road users
who are pedestrians

This is the figure taken from TFL's Travel in London Borough
Local Implementation Plans (LIP) performance indicators.
Whilst this data is provided annually, it is based on moving
3-year samples, the data to be used for monitoring

Page 60

Agenda Item 7

performance towards achievement of targets will be for
discrete (non-overlapping) three year blocks, in order to reduce
statistical sampling error.
For Percentage of road users who are pedestrians, this is
listed as Walk.
Percentage of road users
who are cyclists

This is the figure taken from TFL's Travel in London Borough
Local Implementation Plans (LIP) performance indicators.
Whilst this data is provided annually, it is based on moving
3-year samples, the data to be used for monitoring
performance towards achievement of targets will be for
discrete (non-overlapping) three year blocks, in order to reduce
statistical sampling error.
For Percentage of road users who are cyclists, this is listed as
Cycle on the report.

CO2 emissions in the
borough

CO2 emissions in the borough (tonnes per capita)

Libraries and Heritage
Physical visits to libraries

Measure of the amount of residents accessing the library in
Sutton

Visits to Historic Houses

Measure of the amount of residents accessing historic houses
in Sutton

Use of online resources
(sessions)

The definition of Use of Online resources is the number of
log-ins to the full range of library resources.

Number of volunteer hours
in libraries and heritage

Volunteer hours recorded as a total who are providing support
in libraries and in historic houses

5.

5.1

5.2

Impacts and Implications
Financial
There are no additional costs arising from the proposals in this report. It is expected that these
challenge sessions may benefit the efficiency and effectiveness of the Council’s activities
through providing greater transparency and public accountability for performance and
encouraging and supporting measures to improve performance.
Legal
There are no legal implications arising directly from this report however it is important to note
access to information requirements in terms of decisions of committee. The performance
challenge sessions are information items, members can only take decisions when notice of an
item has been given and an evidence based report is provided by officers.

Page 61

6.

Agenda Item 7

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

N/A

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 12 January 2017

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Sue Hogg

Legal

Yes

Fiona Thomsen

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

This page is intentionally left blank

